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silver salver, on which was finely engraved an oarsman
leaving the steamer in a small boat, with an inscription
reading as follows:

“Presented to Angus Morrison, Esq., M.P.P.,
Canada, in ¢commemoration of his fearless behavicur
and effective services, the admiration of all on board,
in saving the steamer “Ploughboy” from wreck on the
dangerous shores of Lake Huron in the tempestuous
night of Saturday, July 2, 1859.”

He was one of the party who accompanied the
Prince of Wales on his tour through Canada in 1860.

His wife was Janet Gilmour, daughter of Robert
Gilmour of Three Rivers, Commissary General in the
British Army.

Angus Morrison was unsurpassed as a candidate
at election times and always wore tartan trousers on
such occasions. His genial smile and engaging person-
ality were irressitible with voters and especially with
ladies. He was extremely neat in his dress, like
Hamlet—‘‘the glass of fashion and the mould of form,
the observed of all observers.”

He represented North Simcoe and Niagara from
1854 to 1875. The village of Angus, in the County
of Simcoe, was named after him.

When his brother ascended the Bench, he entered
into partnership with John Leys; then with D. A.
Sampson. Afterwards he was head of the firm of Morri-
son, Wells and Gordon. With Hon. William Cayley
he controlled at one time the Charter of the Canadian
Bank of Commerce; was solicitor of that Bank for 30
years, also of the University of Toronto and other
important institutions.

He was solicitor for the Credit Valley Railway




